September 13th, 2021

Council met in regular session at the Union Dale Borough Hall. Members present were Donna Tedesco, Ann Marie Saam, Mike Fortuner, and John Stephens

Presentation to the flag was performed

Public comments: Bill and Barb Heller raised questions regarding the current meetings discussing the use of Borough property as a thoroughfare. A discussion took place between council and the Hellers regarding the matter. Bill Wolfe raised a concern that the stone was not included in the tar in chip bid for the Mausoleum Rd project. Barb Heller had suggested expanding future advertisements to attract more potential bids.

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed prior to the meeting and a motion to approve them was made by Donna Tedesco and seconded by Ann Marie Saam with all in favor.

Correspondence-

- Council received notice from BSST Area On Aging INC requesting assistance to help cover costs of services.
- Council received a copy of PA Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance Policy.
- Council received notice from PA Department of Labor Decision on relief from Unemployment charges paid by Union Dale Borough from 3/7/2020-12/26/2020
- Council received notice information from the PA State Workers Insurance Fund on ways to reduce premiums through safety measures.
- Council received request from Susquehanna Emergency Management Agency to update Borough contact information.
- Council received notice from Susquehanna Emergency Management Agency of annual hazard mitigation program updates luncheon on October 21, 2021
- Council received notice of property liens in the county.
- Council received notice of PennDOT camera crew examining drains in the borough.

Monies Received-

EIT Berkheimer	\$4,706.09		
Interest	\$	21.71	
Liquid Fuel MM interest	\$	3.32	
Susquehanna County delinque	\$	75.61	
Justin Ford Sewer permit	\$	190.00	

Treasurer's Report-

As of	8/31/2021
General Fund Balance-Money Market	\$176,102.36
General Fund Balance-Checking	\$20,856.68
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Money Market	\$40,369.65
Liquid Fuel Fund Balance-Checking	\$1,650.00
6 Month CD Balance @ FNB	\$6,989.83
14 Month CD Balance	\$111,129.17
Sewer CD	\$52,232.08

Bills Paid-

1307	PPL	\$18.68
1308	PPL	\$595.21
1309	Midland Asphalt	\$3,826.12
1310	Justin Ford	\$146.83
1311	Kyle House	\$425.03

A motion to accept the receipts and treasurer's report and pay all bills was made by Ann Marie Saam, seconded by Mike Fortuner, with all in favor.

Unfinished Business-

- Donna Tedesco called an executive session.
- Use of the Borough property as a throughway.
- Secretary contacted Wayne Bank for information on 5 year CD and penalties for early withdrawal.
- Midland Asphalt will Tar and Chip Mausoleum Rd on Wednesday September 22nd.
- Brian Zembrzycki Excavating will berm Mausoleum in preparation for the Tar and Chip project on Mausoleum Rd.

 Donna Tedesco made a motion to contact Brian Zembrycki Excavating to cold patch any remaining holes on Mausoleum Rd prior to Tar and Chip. Seconded by John Stephens with all in favor.

New Business-

- Mike Fortuner suggested to update the Borough's website and agenda to state that the meetings are recorded. Also, to update any other outdated information on the website.
- Donna Tedesco made a motion to donate \$100 to BSST Area on Aging. Mike Fortuner made a counter motion to donate \$200. The motion to donate \$200 was seconded by John Stephens, with all in favor.
- Mike Fortuner made a motion to donate \$100 to the Union Dale Volunteer Fire Company for assisting with the traffic control on East Mountain Rd during the laying of EDP. The motion was seconded by John Stephens with all in favor.
- Donna Tedesco requested the secretary to contact NEIC for information on services regarding flood plain management.

Meeting Adjourned Motion made by Ann Marie Saam, seconded by John Stephens with all in favor. Next Meeting Monday October 4th, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.